
 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 

TO:  Engineering Curriculum Committee 
FROM: Bill Oakes  

DATE: January 18, 2017 
RE:  Agenda for Meeting #9 – Monday, January 23, 2016 in ARMS 3001 at 1:30pm  
 

1. Call to order  
2. ECC Meeting #9 agenda review and approval 

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #8 12/13/2016) review and approval. 
4. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 59-17 ABE Curriculum changes for Agricultural Engineering Plan of Study 
5. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 60-17 ABE Curriculum changes for Biological Engineering Plan of Study 

6. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 27-17 IE 6740 Cyber Methods for Advanced Production Control – update to requisites 
and description 

7. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 25-17 IE 48100 Introduction to System Simulation – New undergraduate course 

8. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 29-17 ME 531 Particle Characterization 
9. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 30-17 NE Curriculum Update 
10. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 34-17 BME Curriculum Update 

11. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 35-17 BME 48900 – course updates 
12. Old business 

• Tabled for discussions with AAE - EFD 14-17 ECE 60268 Hybrid Systems: Theory and 
Applications – New graduate course 

13. New business  
14. Adjournment  


